
      
 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

Date:  February  22,  2019 

Confidentiality Request 

 

FCC ID: 2AD8UAHBC01 

 

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request short‐term 

confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days after the Grant Date 

of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains 

confidential until the actual marketing of the device:   

 

External photos 

Test Setup photos 

 

Thank you! 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

Terry Schwenk 

Title: R&D Engineer – Regulatory Compliance 

Nokia Solutions and Networks 

TEL: 1.847.809.6952 

FAX: 1.224.248.8208 

E-mail: terry.schwenk@nokia.com 

 


